South East Powerlifting AGM 2024

15th December **11 AM**

ASTOR SECONDARY OAS AND ONLINE

SCHOOL, ASTOR **AVENUE, DOVER, CT17**

Open to all South East Powerlifting Members





1. Register of all members present.

Mick Ellender, Craig Wilkins, Cameron Keyes, Adam Reilly, Sue Joiner, Gary Hills, Teneka Keyes. Virtual- Margaret Hassler, Darren Marshal, Charlotte Reynolds, Alex Kolliari-Turner, Al Mansell.

2. Apologies.

Mark Macey, Rebecca Coggle, Craig Coggle

3. Minutes of 2023 AGM (please read in advance).

Accepted unanimously

4. Matters Arising.

None

- 5. Election of officers.
- **5.1** Any role changes.

No changes.

6. Exec and Officers Reports.

6.1. Treasurer Report.

Accounts continuing to look strong despite purchasing lots of new technology to improve the standard for all competition. Also higher rebate showing an increase in members within the division. We are going to look into drug testing at a local level to put our income to good use and support having a clean sport.

6.2. General Sec Report.

Another good year for the SE. Thank you to everyone that has supported the division this year. We have got another good year of competitions coming up next year with the British Masters being hosted by Al Mansell in Surrey. We will be supporting Al where possible with this and hope that the division gets behind her for this.

6.3. Chairman's Report.

Thanks to everyone working hard in the SE. There is still an issue with the over reliance on the Astor team for hosting and carting the equipment but it is good to see that the incentives are bringing in more loaders and referees.

7. Motions.

None submitted

8. Referees.

8.1 Referees Course 2025

Two courses to be held in 2025 but flexibility in the new online testing system. Dates and venues to be confirmed. To put out expression of interest to determine central venue for all.

9. Competitions.

9.1 Competitions for 2025.

All current confirmed dates and venues are on the BP and SE website with clear capacity. Some still pending so will be updated as and when.

10, 2025 AGM.

10.1 Date and venue.

Sunday 14th December at Astor Secondary school.

11. AOB.

British Powerlifting coaching course being held at Bannatyne in Ashford by Craig Coggle- good opportunity for people in the SE to be able to access the courses again.

Feedback over competitions at the end of the year was negative for the availability, however 2024 was the most competitions ever held in the SE and the larger capacity comps were not filled to capacity. Issue seemingly lies with late qualification for nationals despite having a year. Also issues with people wanting to only go to their most local and not travel too much.

Discussions to be had with other divisions with how they manage running competition because of the over reliance on the 3 person Astor team to run competitions.

To advertise for a new social media officer to have stronger lifter and championship promotions.

Venue hunt for potential 2026 Southern championship, some with interest of hosting.

Closed 11.58.